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Vaughan Paul Angel

28/04/2017

To: Australian Electoral Commission

Per Email to : FedRedistribution-QLD @aec.gov.au

Ref: Redistribution of the Southern area of the Federal seat of FLYNN

Dear Sir or Madam,
| refer to the proposed redistribution of the Southern are of Federal Parliament Seat of Flynn.

| and my wife have been residents of Moore Park Beach, which is located in the Southern region of the seat of Flynn,
for some four years.

During this period we have seen our elected representative possibly four times at the most, the reason for this is
that the area of the seat of Flynn is so large it is nearly impossible for the elected member to get to see all his
constituents in a twelve month period let alone a three year period, for us to see our M.P. it is some 195 kims to
Gladstone, that is nearly 400 klms round trip.

If Moore Park Beach was to be included in the Northern sector of Federal Seat of Hinkler, or the Northern area of
Bundaberg Regional Council generally included in Hinkler, we would have a 25 kim or 50 kim round trip to visit our
M.P., be able to have representation from a person that is truly familiar with our area and the people within that
area.

| thank you for receiving my submission,
Kind regards,

Signed.

Vaughan PAUL Angel
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